

Michael E. Fisher, DBA, FACMPE
293 Reservoir Road
Lunenburg, MA 01462
303.870.3214 (cell) mfisher@regis.edu

<http://www.linkedin.com/pub/mike-fisher/10/164/637>

HIGHLIGHTS

15+ years as Director/Lead Faculty for Health Care Management/MBA & MS-HSA Programs
20+ years experience in clinic management
30+ years of health care industry experience
Contributor of business and technical articles, manuscripts and grant presentations.
Speaker and poster presenter at regional and national conferences.
Fellow of the **American College of Medical Practice Executives (FACMPE)**

EDUCATION

Doctor of Business Administration - Health Services Nova-Southeastern University (www.nova.edu) Ft. Lauderdale, Florida	2002
M.B.A. - Health Services Administration Nova University Ft. Lauderdale, Florida	1984
B.A. – Biological Sciences San Francisco State University California	1975

WORK EXPERIENCE

CHAIR	2018 – 2020
LEAD FACULTY	2007 – 2015
PROFESSOR	2011 - present
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	2007 - 2011
Health Services Education	
MBA/ Health Industry Leadership	
Regis University (www.regis.edu) Denver, Colorado	

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR DIRECTOR – MBA/MS-Health Service Administration Alaska Pacific University (www.alaskapacific.edu) Anchorage, Alaska	2006 - 2007
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR ASSISTANT PROFESSOR LEAD FACULTY – MBA/ HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT Regis University (www.regis.edu) Denver, Colorado	2005 - 2006 2001 - 2005
SENIOR ADVISOR HMRx, Inc. Denver, Colorado	2003 - present
CLINIC ADMINISTRATOR Arapahoe Park Pediatrics (www.arapahoeparkpeds.com) Littleton, Colorado	1997 - 2003
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR Cardiology, Respiratory, Neurodiagnostics, Health Promotion, Cardiac and Pulmonary Rehabilitation Centura Health System (www.centura.org) St. Mary-Corwin Regional Medical Center Pueblo, Colorado	1995 - 1997
MANAGER Cardiopulmonary Department Columbia/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center Denver, Colorado	1992 - 1995
CONSULTANT American Banco Corporation/Medibanc Denver, Colorado	1991-1992
FINANCE MANAGER Cardiology Division Cedars-Sinai Medical Center (www.csmc.edu) Los Angeles, California	1990 – 1991
DIRECTOR OF MEDICAL CLIENTS Healthcare Management Systems, Inc. Reno, Nevada	1983 - 1990

OTHER CREDENTIALS

Registered Cardiopulmonary Technologist (NSCPT)
 Registered Pulmonary Function Technologist (AARC)
 Registered Cardiovascular Technologist (CCI/NBCVT)

SELECTED COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

Children's Colorado – Pediatric Care Network - - Committee Member
Integrated Family Community Services - - Sponsor and Patron
South Sudan Center of America - - - Board Member
American Humane - - - Patron
Hockey Hall of Fame - - - Volunteer and Patron
Society of International Hockey Research - - - Member

PROFESSIONAL PARTICIPATION

American College of Medical Practice Executives - Professional Papers Peer Reviewer
Medical Group Management Association – Task Force Member
Journal of Healthcare Management - Academic Peer Reviewer
Executive Board – Colorado/Medical Group Management Association

SAMPLING OF PRESENTATIONS AND PAPERS

Dan J. Vick, MD, MBA, DHA, Asa B. Wilson, PhD, DHA, Michael Fisher, DBA, Carrie Roseamelia, PhD. (2018) "Community Hospital Disaster Preparedness in the United States." International Journal of Disaster Response and Emergency Management. Vol 1 Number 22.

Dan J. Vick, MD, MBA, DHA, Asa B. Wilson, PhD, DHA, Michael Fisher, DBA, Carrie Roseamelia, PhD. (2018) "Comparison of disaster preparedness between Upstate and Downstate community hospitals in New York." Journal of Emergency Management, Vol 16 Number 6.

Dan J. Vick, MD, MBA, DHA, Asa B. Wilson, PhD, DHA, Michael Fisher, DBA, Carrie Roseamelia, PhD. (2018) "Comparison of disaster preparedness between urban and rural community hospitals in New York State." Disaster Medicine and Public Health Preparedness, (n.d.); 1-5. doi:10.1017/dmp.2018.85

Dan J. Vick, MD, MBA, DHA, Asa B. Wilson, PhD, DHA, Michael Fisher, DBA, Carrie Roseamelia, PhD. (2018) "Assessment of community hospital disaster preparedness in New York State". Journal of Emergency Management. Vol 16, No 4

"Providing Comprehensive Health Delivery"
July 2016
19th Colleagues in Jesuit Business Education Annual Conference - Syracuse

"Research Methodologies"
September 2012
Colorado Medical Group Management Association Fall Conference

“Assurance of Learning – Ochapowace First Nation Training & Education Programs”
August 2010
Ochapowace Indian Education Authority

"The More the Better: Extending Core Competencies in Primary Care and Enhancing Referral Networks for Specialty Practices"
April 2010
4-Corners MGMA Conference

Kotowich, R., & Fisher, M. (2010). *Contrasting Policies and Administration of Sexually Transmitted Infection Programs in Saskatchewan First Nations and Alaska Native Communities*. Aboriginal Policy Research: Health and Well-being. Volume 8. J.P. White, J.Peters, P. Dinsdale, & D. Beavon (Eds.), Toronto: Thompson Educational Publishing.

“Contrasting Policies and Administration of Sexually Transmitted Disease Initiatives in Saskatchewan First Nations and Alaska Native Communities”.
March 2009
2009 Aboriginal Policy Research Conference

Fisher, M. (2007). The Canadian National Primary Care Awareness Strategy: What Can We Learn? MGMA Article Archive and ACMPE Executive View.
<http://www.mgma.com/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=11466>

“Strategies for Hemodialysis in Rural Saskatchewan”
2005 Broadway Region Strategic Dialysis Committee
Regina Qu'Appelle Health Region

“A Look at Second-Generation Physician Practice Management Companies”
2004 Annual Conference – San Francisco
Medical Group Management Association

“Allopathic Medicine on the Wane”
2004 TEXMED Conference – Austin
Texas Medical Society

“The Human-Computer Interaction”
2001 Annual Conference – San Antonio
Medical Group Management Association

“Barriers to Adoption of Financial Software by Primary Care Physicians”
1999 Annual Conference – Reno, NV
Academy of Business Administration

“Quality Assurance for Gas Exchange Measurements”

1996 Regional Conference - Denver
National Jewish Center for Immunology and Respiratory Medicine

“Comparison of Harris-Benedict Predictions to Indirect Calorimetry Measurements”
1994 Annual Conference – Las Vegas
American Association of Respiratory Care